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celinefong@lkkauto.com  Authenticated by ocbc.com  Valid Signature

From: junweiong@ocbc.com
To: celinefong@lkkauto.com, siewsc@lkkauto.com, valuation@lkkauto.com
Cc: ChiaLSCherie@ocbc.com, LimSerene@ocbc.com, ChiaKT@ocbc.com
Sent: May 15, 2019 4:27:45 PM SGT
Subject: Valuation for Tender Sales - 21/5/2019
 
Informa�on Classifica�on: [ X ] Highly Sensi�ve, [  ] Confiden�al, [  ] Internal / Restricted, [  ] Public
 
Hi Celine,
 
Attached are copies of listing for your inspection  
 
Please ensure photo taking include the speedometer for vehicle with keys.
 
Please email the valuation and pdf copy of full report for vehicles. Please arrange your original report and invoice to reach us by 21/05/2019. Appreciate your prompt
assistance.
 
Please acknowledge receipt of this email.
 
Total 4 vehicles for valuation
 

LIST OF REPOSSESSED VEHICLE FOR OPEN TENDER ON 21/05/2019
VIEWING PLACE : 1 BUKIT BATOK CRESCENT, WCEGA PLAZA, ROOFTOP CARPARK
VIEWING DATE : 21/05/2019 TO 23/05/2019 CLOSING DATE : 23/05/2019 (3PM)   
VIEWING TIME : TUE & WED (9 AM - 5.30 PM) , THU (9AM -
3PM)

 Lot  Description^*  Vehicle No^*  Year*
 Engine
Cap*

COE
Regn*

COE
Expiry*

COE
Amt*

PARF
Expiry*

Parf/COE
Rebate

Value @
12/02/15

 OMV
 Transfer

Count

Keys
Availabil

(Y/N)

2 1 UNIT 2010 CHEVROLET CRUZE 1.6L AUTO SKA2044A 2010 1598 26/01/2011 25/01/2021 $23,123 25/01/2021 $11,214 $13,451 1 N

3 1 UNIT 2010 TOYOTA PRIUS HYBRID 1.8S A SKD2314E 2010 1797 09/11/2011 08/11/2021 $17,950 08/11/2021 $28,015 $27,960 0 Y
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LIST OF REPOSSESSED VEHICLE FOR OPEN TENDER ON 21/05/2019
VIEWING PLACE : 511 BUKIT BATOK STREET 23, 2ND FLOOR, VICOM INSPECTION CENTRE
VIEWING DATE : 21/05/2019 TO 23/05/2019 CLOSING DATE : 23/05/2019 (3PM)   
VIEWING TIME : TUE & WED (9 AM - 5.30 PM) , THU (9AM - 3PM) $43,600

 Lot  Description^*  Vehicle
No^*  Year*  Engine

Cap*
COE

Regn*
COE

Expiry*
COE
Amt*

PARF
Expiry*

Parf/COE
Rebate Value
@ 12/02/15

 OMV  Transfer
Count

Keys
Availability

(Y/N)

1 1 UNIT 2010 DAIHATSU TERIOS SX 1.5 AT SKD490S 2010 1495 25/10/2011 24/10/2021 $56,112 24/10/2021 $26,702 $22,080 0 N

4
1 UNIT 2012 RENAULT SCENIC III 1.5 DCI
AUTO SKJ1454J 2012 1461 22/02/2013 21/02/2023 $87,109 21/02/2023 $42,045 $24,710 0 Y
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Thanks & Regards
 
JunWei Ong
Collec�ons | Group Risk Management
Tel: 6845 5760 
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